
Big Rivers 
ELECTRIC CORPORATION 

Big Rivers Electric Corporation 
710 West 2nd Street 

Owensboro, KY 42301 
www.bigrivers.com 

December 12, 2024 

Ms. Linda C. Bridwell 
Executive Director 
Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard, P.Q. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 

Re: In the Matter of Electronic TariffFiling ofBig Rivers Electric Corporation and Kenergy 
Corp. to Revise the Large Industrial Customer Standby Service Tariff — Case No. 2023-
00312 

Dear Ms. Bridwell: 

Yesterday, Big Rivers Electric Corporation ("Big Rivers") filed a Settlement Agreement, Stipulation, and 
Recommendation ("Settlement Agreement") and supporting documents. The Settlement Agreement 
included as an exhibit a proposed electric service agreement for Domtar Paper Company that was partially 
executed. Big Rivers has since received the fully executed agreement. 

With this letter, Big Rivers is re-filing the Settlement Agreement with the only change being the inclusion 
of the fully executed Domtar agreement. 

Sincerely yours, 

/s/ Tyson Kamuf 

Tyson Kamuf 

Our Generating Stations & Office Locations: Headquarters • Energy Transmission & Substation • Sebree Station • Wilson Station 
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